

# RE: TBMBC: OESP

---

**From:** "Tussman, Leah (CAB)" <leah.tussman2@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Mon, 08 Jan 2018 10:57:51 -0500  
**Attachments:** MCSS\_Increasing SA Clients Enrolment into OESP Chair's 2017-12-15 v8.pdf (303.74 kB)

---

Hi Karen,

Nothing yet- the Secretary's briefing is this afternoon and I'm hoping to get more info then. For now, I'm sending along a note from before the holidays, which I believe you guys might already have. I suspect it has changed though...

L.

---

**From:** Moore, Karen (CAB)  
**Sent:** January 8, 2018 10:40 AM  
**To:** Tussman, Leah (CAB)  
**Cc:** Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)  
**Subject:** RE: TBMBC: OESP

Any draft materials for this one? Thanks Leah!

Karen

416-325-4764

[karen.moore4@ontario.ca](mailto:karen.moore4@ontario.ca)

---

**From:** Tussman, Leah (CAB)  
**Sent:** December 20, 2017 3:00 PM  
**To:** Moore, Karen (CAB) <[Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca](mailto:Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca)>  
**Subject:** RE: TBMBC: OESP

No problem, Karen!

---

**From:** Moore, Karen (CAB)  
**Sent:** December 20, 2017 2:53 PM  
**To:** Tussman, Leah (CAB)  
**Subject:** RE: TBMBC: OESP

Thanks Leah!

Karen

416-325-4764

[karen.moore4@ontario.ca](mailto:karen.moore4@ontario.ca)

---

**From:** Tussman, Leah (CAB)  
**Sent:** December 20, 2017 11:50 AM  
**To:** Moore, Karen (CAB) <[Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca](mailto:Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca)>  
**Subject:** FW: TBMBC: OESP

Hi Karen- I provided Tim with an update on the tracking for the MCSS OESP item (with Energy) below.

---

**From:** Tussman, Leah (CAB)  
**Sent:** December 20, 2017 11:48 AM  
**To:** Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Hooper, Anita (CAB)  
**Subject:** TBMBC: OESP

Hi Tim and Anita,

I heard from TBMBC that there might be special TBMBC on January 11<sup>th</sup> to consider the MCSS OESP item. It was tracking for yesterday but was bumped after the Chair's briefing. Once I get an updated note, I'll send it along!

Thanks,  
Leah

**Leah Tussman**

Cabinet Operations Team Lead & Central Agency Liaison

Responsable de la liaison opérationnelle et de la liaison avec les organismes centraux

Cabinet Office | Executive Council Office

Bureau du Conseil des ministres|Bureau du Conseil exécutif

P: (416) 325-7630